PHONE: (510) 747-4300
FAX: (510) 522-7848

r— Alameda—j TTY/TRS: 711

Affordable Housing
Corporation

701 Atlantic Avenue  Alameda, California 94501-2161

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DATE & TIME Wednesday, April 17, 2024 - 7:01 PM
LOCATION

Independence Plaza, 703 Atlantic Avenue, Alameda - Ruth Rambeau Memorial Community
Room

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION Public access to this meeting is available as follows:
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/830300773107?pwd=fvSxIYAEFr5k4f7GI6KQMDOK4vRw4q. 1

Meeting ID: 830 3007 7310
Passcode: 790402

Persons wishing to address the Board of Directors are asked to submit comments for the
public speaking portion of the Agenda as follows:

e Send an email with your comment(s) to jpolar@alamedahsg.org and
vcooper@alamedahsg.org prior to or during the Board of Directors meeting
e Call and leave a message at (510) 871-7435.

When addressing the Board, on agenda items or business introduced by Directors, members
of the public may speak for a maximum of three minutes per agenda item when the subject is
before the Board.

Persons in need of special assistance to participate in the meetings of the Alameda
Affordable Housing Corporation Board of Directors, please contact (510) 747-4325 (voice),
TTY/TRS: 711, or jpolar@alamedahsg.org. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation Board of Directors to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility or language assistance.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1. ROLL CALL - Board of Directors

2. AB2449 COMPLIANCE "AB2449 Compliance: The Chair will confirm that there are 4
members in the same, properly noticed meeting room within the jurisdiction of the City
of Alameda. Each board member who is accessing the meeting remotely must
disclose verbally whether they are able to be remote under AB2449: (1) just cause
(max. 2 per year), or (2) emergency circumstances.” For Emergency Circumstances,

a &

Page 1 of 69



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 2
April 17, 2024

the request must be approved by a majority vote of the Board of Directors for the
emergency circumstances to be used as a justification to participate remotely.
Remote Directors must provide a general description of the circumstances relating to
the need to appear remotely at the given meeting. Directors must also publicly
disclose at the meeting, prior to any action, whether any other individuals 18 years or
older are present in the room with the member at the remote location, and the general
nature of the member’s relationship with such individuals. Note: A Director cannot
participate in meetings of the Board of Directors solely by teleconference from a
remote location for a period of more than 3 consecutive months or 20% of the regular
meetings for AAHC within a calendar year, or more than 2 meetings if the Board of
Directors regularly meets fewer than 10 times per calendar year.

3. COMMISSIONER RECUSALS
4, Public Comment (Non-Agenda)

5 CONSENT CALENDER

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted by one
motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the Board
of Directors or a member of the public.

5.A. Approve Minutes of the Regular Board of Directors Meetings held February 21, 2024. Page 3

5.B. Accept the AHA/AAHC non-LIHTC Portfolio Asset Management Fiscal Year-to-Date
Financial Report through December 31, 2023. Page 6

5.C. Accept the Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation (AAHC) Federal and State Tax
Returns for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 and Authorize Executive Director to
Execute with Minor Immaterial Changes. Page 18

AGENDA

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMMUNICATIONS

DIRECTORS COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Directors)
0. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

= © ® N O

***Note***

Documents related to this agenda are available for public inspection and copying at the
Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation office, 701 Atlantic Avenue, during normal business
hours.

Know Your RIGHTS Under the Ralph M. Brown Act: Government’s duty is to serve the public,
reaching its decisions in full view of the public. The Board of Directors exists to conduct the
business of its constituents. Deliberations are conducted before the people and are open for
the people’s review.

In order to assist the Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation’s efforts to accommodate
persons with severe allergies, environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related
disabilities, attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive
to various chemical based products. Please help the Alameda Affordable Housing
Corporation accommodate these individuals.

a &

Page 2 of 69



PHONE: (510) 747-4300
FAX: (510) 522-7848

|—A|ameda—| TTY/TRS: 711
Affordable Housing

Corporation

701 Atlantic Avenue » Alameda, California 94501-2161

DRAFT MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, February 21, 2024

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Grob called the meeting to order at 8:17 p.m.

1.

ROLL CALL - Board of Directors

Present: Director Grob, Director Sidelnikov, Director Kaufman,
and Director Tamaoki

Absent: Director Husby and Director Joseph-Brown

AB2449 COMPLIANCE “AB2449 Compliance: The Chair will confirm that there are 4
members in the same, properly noticed meeting room within the jurisdiction of the
City of Alameda. Each board member who is accessing the meeting remotely must
disclose verbally whether they are able to be remote under AB2449: (1) just cause
(max. 2 per year), or (2) emergency circumstances.” For Emergency Circumstances,
the request must be approved by a majority vote of the Board of Directors for the
emergency circumstances to be used as a justification to participate remotely.
Remote Directors must provide a general description of the circumstances relating to
the need to appear remotely at the given meeting. Directors must also publicly
disclose at the meeting, prior to any action, whether any other individuals 18 years or
older are present in the room with the member at the remote location, and the
general nature of the member’s relationship with such individuals. Note: A Director
cannot participate in meetings of the Board of Directors solely by teleconference from
a remote location for a period of more than 3 consecutive months or 20% of the
regular meetings for AAHC within a calendar year, or more than 2 meetings if the
Board of Directors regularly meets fewer than 10 times per calendar year.

Director Grob confirmed that four Directors were present in the noticed meeting
room, located within the City of Alameda, and no Directors were attending via
videoconference.

COMMISSIONER RECUSALS

None.

a &

Page 3 of 69



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 2
February 21, 2024

4.

5.

Public Comment (Non-Agenda)

None.

CONSENT CALENDER

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted by one
motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the Board
of Directors or a member of the public.

*5.A.

*5.B.

*5.C.

*5.D.

Approve Minutes of the Regular Board of Directors Meetings held December 20,
2023, and January 17, 2024.

Accept the AHA/AAHC non-LIHTC Portfolio Asset Management Fiscal Year to Date
Financial Report through September 30, 2023.

Authorize the Executive Director to approve a contract between the Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda, Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation and
Transystems Corporation for Relocation Services for a not to exceed amount of Five
Hundred Thousand dollars and Zero cents ($500,000.00) until February 28, 2027.

Approve the Budget for Removal and Replacement of (30) Exterior Elevated
Balconies at Anne B. Diament Plaza. Authorize the Executive Director to Sign a
Contract with AmOne Construction Not to exceed $862,600.

Items accepted or adopted are indicated by an asterisk.

Director Sidelnikov moved to accept the Consent Calendar items, and Director
Tamaoki seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Yes 4 Director Grob, Director Sidelnikov, Director Kaufman, and
Director Tamaoki

Absent 2 Director Husby and Director Joseph-Brown

AGENDA
Adopt the Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation Procurement Policy.

Vanessa Cooper, Executive Director stated that previously the Alameda Affordable
Housing Corporation (AAHC) Procurement Policy was included as part of the
Housing Authority of the City of Alameda (AHA) Procurement Policy. At this time,
staff is proposing to establish a new and separate Procurement Policy that is
designed to meet the needs of AAHC in regard to procurement processes, including
outlining the process for expenditure approvals and procurement activities at all
AAHC owned properties under third-party management. This policy has been
reviewed by legal counsel and the AAHC Directors.

Director Grob moved to adopt the Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation
Procurement Policy, and Director Sidelnikov seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

Yes 4  Director Grob, Director Sidelnikov, Director Kaufman, and

a &

Page 4 of 69



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 3
February 21, 2024

Director Tamaoki

Absent 2 Director Husby and Director Joseph-Brown

7. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment)

None.

8. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMMUNICATIONS

Ms. Cooper reminded meeting attendees of the North Housing Construction Start
Celebration scheduled to begin at 3 p.m. on Wednesday, April 24, 2024

9. DIRECTORS COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Directors)

None.

10. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

Director Grob adjourned the meeting at approximately 8:20 p.m.

Vanessa M. Cooper Chair Grob, President
Secretary and Executive Director Board of Directors

a &

Page 5 of 69



PHONE: (510) 747-4300
FAX: (510) 522-7848

|—A|ameda—| TTY/TRS: 711
Affordable Housing
Corporation

701 Atlantic Avenue ¢ Alameda, California 94501-2161

To: Board of Directors

From: Trevor Jones, Asset Manager

Prepared By: Trevor Jones, Asset Manager

Date: April 17, 2024

Re: Accept the AHA/AAHC non-LIHTC Portfolio Asset Management Fiscal
Year-to-Date Financial Report through December 31, 2023.
5.B.

BACKGROUND

The Housing Authority of the City of Alameda (AHA) and the Alameda Affordable Housing
Corporation (AAHC) hold a portfolio of affordable housing stock. The cumulative unit count is
543 units, of which 47% house seniors and 53% house families. Most of the units are
supported by Project-Based Voucher and Housing Choice Voucher rental subsidy programs
and do not have hard debt.

AAHC's portfolio includes Anne B. Diament Plaza (65 units), Independence Plaza (186
units), China Clipper Plaza (26 units), Eagle Village (36 units), Parrot Village (50 units),

Esperanza (120 units), and Scattered Sites - Lincoln Willow (5 units), Stanford House (4
units), and Pulte Homes (18 units). The total number of units is 510.

AHA's portfolio includes Parrot Gardens (8 units) and Scattered Sites. The Scattered Sites
are Condos (7 units), Mulberry Town Homes (4 units), Paru House (1 unit), Lincoln House (4
units), and Sherman House (9 units). The total number of units is 33.

Units owned by ICD and other properties with tax credits are reported on in the ICD packet.

For the months of July 2023 to December 2023, the property management duties were
contracted to the FPI Management Company. The resident services were contracted to
LifeSTEPS.

DISCUSSION

This memo provides an overview of the AHA/ AAHC portfolio asset management fiscal year-
to-date financial report through the month of December 2023. This report tracks performance
per the budget and includes achievements, items of note, and upcoming events or changes.

Please note the properties’ fiscal year-end is June 30, 2024, and the figures used in this

a &

Page 6 of 69



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 2
April 17, 2024

report may change and not match the audit.

The properties faced some challenges last year including a transfer to a new property
management company.

* Budgets were carried forward from JSCO to FPI with minimal changes. Staff expect to use
a full zero-based budget method for 2024-25.

* Due to the COVID moratorium the portfolio has accrued large balances of Tenant
Receivables. To put in perspective, $628,964 of the total outstanding balance of $738,626,
was accrued before the expiration of the COVID moratorium (before July 2023). During the
COVID moratorium, Landlords were unable to use many of our tools for working with
residents to collect past due rent.

« Staff and FPI have worked through a systematic plan to get tenants on payment plans and
to seek assistance through Resident Services.

» Total Operating Revenue: $8,138,323 was 12% lower than budgeted $9,280,306. This is
primarily due to the necessary actions taken by AHA and FPI following the end of the COVID
moratorium. AHA once again began sending out notices to residents for non-payment of rent
as well as following our policy to send residents who do not follow the agreed-upon payment
plan to legal. We anticipate operations to return to normal in 2024.

* Rentincreases were also not sent in a timely manner for some sites by the prior property
management company JSCO and, as such, the tenant revenue and subsidy revenue does
not cover the full amount of Gross Potential Rent allowed by the affordability agreements.
Regular rent increase submission has restarted under FPI in the fall and will continue.

* Inregards to the Operating Expenses, overall expenses are 8% lower than budgeted. The
properties were short-staffed for some time, lowering the payroll expenses for most
properties for this period.

« Taking all of this into account, the Net Operating Income (NOI) overall is 15% lower than
the budget.

For the following summaries, these statements apply to all properties:

* Operating Revenue - Includes tenant rent, rental subsidy (HAP), vacancy loss, laundry
income, and interest on accounts.

« Tenant Account Receivable are on the whole decreasing as residents sign and pay on
payment plans or move-out and are sent to collections.

» Operating Expense - Includes marketing, administrative, property management fees,
salaries and benefits, utilities, operating and maintenance, taxes and insurance, and resident
services.

* Net Operating Income (NOI) - Operating Revenue minus Operating Expense.

« Total Net Cash Flow will be distributed in accordance with the loan and regulatory
agreements.

» Occupancy rate is an average of the period to date occupancy.

a &

Page 7 of 69



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 3
April 17, 2024

Anne B Diament Plaza (65 units)

« Operating Revenue is $765,162, which is 2% ($15,824) lower than budget.

* Occupancy averaged 97% (2 vacant units) over the Fourth Quarter.

« Tenant Revenue is $238,352 and Subsidy Revenue is $589,915 vs. budget $237,978 and
$554,892 respectively.

» Tenant Accounts Receivable is $37,325.

» Operating Expenses are $206,249, which is 37% (118,687) lower than budget due to
lower payroll and administrative costs. Using higher estimates of expenses when creating the
operating and maintenance budget along with very little turnover resulted in spending half of
what was budgeted for maintenance. Our temporary maintenance worker has accepted a full-
time position at the property so payroll is expected to stabilize ahead of the 2024-2025
budget.

» Net Operating Income (NOI) is $558,913, which is 23% ($102,863) higher than budget,
which is primarily due to the lower than budgeted expenses.

« Mandatory hard debt service and reserve deposit requirements are $0.

» Total Net Cash Flow is $558,913.

Independence Plaza (186 units)

» Operating Revenue is $1,567,791, which is 29% ($635,293) lower than budget. The CIC
payment (other income) we plan on receiving in January 2024 accounts for $734,686 which
would result in a net positive Revenue to Budget variance.

* Occupancy averaged 97% (5 vacant units) over the Fourth Quarter.

« Tenant Revenue is $1,439,731 and Subsidy Revenue is $710,815.

« Tenant Account Receivable is $34,508.

« Operating Expenses are $623,612 which is 2% ($14,088) lower than budget.

* Net Operating Income (NOI) is $944,179, which is 40% ($621,205) lower than the budget
due to the CIC payment being received in January 2024 rather than in 2023 as budgeted.

« Mandatory hard debt service and reserve deposit requirements are $388,548 and $24,066
respectively.

» Debt Service Coverage Ratio is 2.37.

» Total Net Cash Flow is $531,565.

China Clipper Plaza (26 units)

« Operating Revenue is $294,965, which is 3% ($10,532) lower than budget.

* Occupancy is currently 100% (0 vacant units) and averaged 99% from July to December.
« Tenant Revenue is $85,864 and Subsidy Revenue is $221,784.

« Tenant Account Receivable is $21,111 with $16,377 having accrued during the COVID
moratorium period.

» Operating Expenses are $121,889, which is 12% ($16,818) lower than budget as a result
of not being fully staffed and having lower than budgeted property insurance.

» Net Operating Income (NOI) is $173,076, which is 4% ($6,286) higher than budget.

« Mandatory hard debt service and reserve deposit requirements are $0.

» Total Net Cash Flow is $173,076.

Eagle Village (36 units)

» Operating Revenue is $543,056, which is 4% ($24,561) lower than budget due to
occupancy being lower than budget.

» Occupancy averaged 94% (2 vacant units) over the Fourth Quarter and we budgeted for

a &

Page 8 of 69



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 4
April 17, 2024

less than one vacant unit.

« Tenant Revenue is $151,302 and Subsidy Revenue is $427,257.

« Tenant Account Receivable is $28,543 and is primarily attributed to four residents with
large accrued balances during the COVID moratorium.

» Operating Expenses are $97,794, which is 51% ($102,368) lower than budget mainly due
to not needing to utilize large budgeted items such as office equipment and computer
software expenses. There were some large accrued utility expenses that were reclassed
which will be corrected with FPI’s accounting team going forward. Insurance also came in
materially under budget.

» Net Operating Income (NOI) is $445,262, which is 21% ($77,807) higher than budget.
« Replacement Reserve deposit requirements are $12,750.

» Mandatory hard debt service is $93,699.

» Debt Service Coverage Ratio is 4.62.

» Total Net Cash Flow is $338,813.

Parrot Village (50 units)

» Operating Revenue is $766,068, which is 15% ($139,925) lower than budget due to long-
standing vacant units.

* Occupancy averaged 84% (8 vacant units) over the Fourth Quarter, compared to our
budget of 98% and 1 vacant unit. There was remediation in two units, and repairs to a unit
that was damaged by a tree resulting in the residents’ relocation to another unit.

« Tenant Revenue is $266,305 and Subsidy Revenue is $630,750.

« Tenant Account Receivable is $308,210 with $282,524 (92%) having accrued during the
COVID moratorium.

« Operating Expenses are $475,366, which is 51% ($160,452) higher than budget. This is
primarily due to expenses regarding the plumbing remediation, as well as rebuilding and
relocating units 1866 and 1863 due to storm damage. Additionally, there were material
expenses setting up an onsite office. During this period the property experienced 5 move-
outs and 6 move-ins which contributed to higher than budget turnover costs.

» Net Operating Income (NOI) is $290,702, which is 51% ($300,377) lower than the budget.
« Replacement Reserve deposit requirements are $12,750.

« Mandatory hard debt service is $129,393.

* Debt Service Coverage Ratio is 2.15.

Total Net Cash Flow is $17,379 after capital expenses mainly attributed to the flooded
units.

Parrot Gardens (8 units)

» Operating Revenue is $79,865, which is 30% ($33,532) lower than budget.

* Occupancy is 100% (0 vacant unit). Note: one unit is being used as a shared office for
Parrot Gardens and Parrot Village. Parrot Village pays a portion of the rent to Parrot Gardens
for that use. Another unit is designated for the property manager.

« Tenant Revenue is $71,912 and Subsidy Revenue is $56,272.

« Tenant Account Receivable is $21,165 with $18,981 of that total being accrued during the
COVID moratorium.

« Operating Expenses are $40,172, which is 31% ($17,954) lower than budget due to stable
staffing and low turnover.

» Net Operating Income (NOI) is $39,693, which is 28% ($15,578) lower than budget.

« Mandatory hard debt service and reserve deposit requirements are $0.

« Total Net Cash Flow is $38,866 after capital expenses.

a &

Page 9 of 69



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 5
April 17, 2024

Esperanza (120 units)

» Operating Revenue is $2,152,608, which is 1% ($16,516) higher than budget.

* Occupancy averaged 97% (3 vacant units) over the Fourth Quarter.

« Tenant Revenue is $479,277 and Subsidy Revenue is $1,600,984.

« Tenant Account Receivable is $219,867 with $180,000 having accrued during the COVID
moratorium.

« Operating Expenses are $565,150, which is 10% ($64,824) lower than budget. Payroll is
$18,627 under budget due to not having a leasing agent and utilities are materially below
budget.

* Net Operating Income (NOI) is $1,587,458, which is 5% ($81,340) higher than budget.

» Replacement Reserve deposit requirements are $18,300.

« Mandatory hard debt service is $493,872.

» Debt Service Coverage Ratio is 3.18.

Total Net Cash Flow is $1,044,633 after capital expenses mainly attributed to flooring and
appliance replacements on turns.

AHA Scattered Sites (25 units)

« Operating Revenue is $301,419, which is 7% ($22,622) lower than budget.

* Occupancy averaged 100% (0 vacant units) over the Fourth Quarter.

« Tenant Revenue is $28,220 and Subsidy Revenue is $229,207.

« Tenant Accounts Receivable is $32,107 with $24,073 having been accrued during the
COVID moratorium.

« Operating Expenses are $105,379, which is 32% ($50,157) under budget. This is primarily
due to a robust operating and maintenance budget while the property maintained 100%
occupancy and did not have any unit turns. Insurance was also budgeted materially higher
than actual.

» Net Operating Income is $196,040, which is 16% ($27,535) higher than budget.

« Mandatory hard debt service and reserve deposit requirements are zero.

» Total Net Cash Flow is $196,040.

AAHC Scattered Sites (27 units)

» Operating Revenue is $114,604, which is 30% ($48,968) lower than budget as a result of
high vacancy.

* Occupancy averaged 83% (4.7 vacant units) over the Fourth Quarter. Less than 1 unit
was budgeted for vacancy.

« Tenant Revenue is $110,607 and Subsidy Revenue is $66,622.

« Tenant Account Receivable is $43,148 with $31,758 having been accrued during the
COVID moratorium.

» Operating Expenses are $71,190, which is 22% (20,617) lower than budget. A large
portion of this is due to homeowner dues not being pain in full during this period. Additionally,
we are not fully staffed while actively looking for a full-time maintenance tech.

» Net Operating Income is $43,414, which is 40% ($28,351) lower than budget.

* Mandatory hard debt service and reserve deposit requirements are zero.

« Total Net Cash Flow is $16,796 after capital expenses for insurance damage and flooring.

FISCAL IMPACT

The properties are generally cash flowing positively and NOI overall is 5% higher than the
budget. Continued efforts to collect tenant receivables and to fill units in a timely manner

a &

Page 10 of 69



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 6
April 17, 2024

should help with lower-than-expected income going forward. In addition, PBV vacancy loss
payments for 2023 were not paid until January 2024 so will show an income in later
financials. On the expense side FPI has been directed to replace temporary site staff with
permanent staff to reduce staff cost overruns. Staff are also working with FPI to ensure
payables are paid more timely. In January the board approved the write-off of certain bad
debt for residents no longer living at our properties.

CEQA
N/A

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the AHA/AAHC non-LIHTC Portfolio Asset Management Fiscal Year-to-Date Financial
Report through December 31, 2023.

ATTACHMENTS
1. AHA Non-LIHTC Q4 2023

Respectfully submitted,
Trevor Jones

Trevor Jones, Asset Manager

a &

Page 11 of 69



4/10/2024

Non-LIHTC Q4
2023 REPORT

Income is on a Cash Basis

Expenses are on an Accrual Basis

Income Variance is calculated Actual-Budget
Expense Variance is calculated Budget-Actual

TREVOR JONES
ASSET MANAGER

— of the —

City of Alameda

i.i Houﬂn‘? @,‘;‘E‘.’"“’ www.alamedahsa.or i.i Housmg Authority
City of Alameda ) el

Occupancy

China Clipper Esperanza Parrot Gardens  Parrot Village

Occupancy %

Eagle Village Independence
Plaza
W july mAugust M September M October M November ™ December

i.i Ho”iin(?f élé'trlc.’rity | d h i.i Housing Authority
City of Alameda Www.alamedansg.org i

he —
City of Alameda

Page 12 of 69 1



4/10/2024

Total Income

$7,000,000
$6,000,000
$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000 I I I I I I I I
$_I.III.III.I I-I -I_l-l-_lll

2019 2020 2021 2022 Q32024 Q42024

B China Clipper B Esperanza B Parrot Gardens
B Parrot Village W Eagle Village B Independence Plaza
m ABD

i.i chusingf f;‘uthority e e e i.i Housingf gu‘uthoritv
— of e — — 0l e —
City of Alameda - g.org City of Alameda

TotalIncome
(per unit)
$250,000
$200,000
$150,000

$100,000

$50,000

$- IIIIII IIIIII IIIII‘I IIIII|I mlmlEE III.I |

2019 2020 2021 2022 Q32024 Q42024

B China Clipper M Esperanza B Parrot Gardens M ParrotVillage M EagleVillage ™ Independence Plaza ®ABD

i'i Housingf @‘uthoritv | m d h i.‘i Housing!= Authority
— of the — — of the —
City of Alameda www.alamedahsg.org City of Alameda

Page 13 of 69 2



$3,500,000

$3,000,000

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$-

4/10/2024

Total Expenses

2019 2020 2021 2022 Q32024 Q42024

m China Clipper mEsperanza ®mParrot Gardens ®ParrotVillage ™ Eagle Village ®Independence Plaza ®ABD

i.i Housing f;‘uthonty e e e i.i Housingf &uthority
— of the — — 0Ol e —
City of Alameda - g - g City of Alameda

$40,000

$35,000

$30,000

$25,000

$20,000

$15,000

$10,000

$5,000

Total Expenses
(per unit)

2019 2020 2021 2022 Q32024 Q42024

W ChinaClipper ™ Esperanza  ®Parrot Gardens M ParrotVillage M Eagle Village ™ Independence Plaza ®ABD

i.i Housingf @‘uthority laireskls i.i Housing Authority
— of e — — of the —
City of Alameda www.alamedahsg.org City of Alameda

Page 14 of 69 3



4/10/2024

Net Operating Income

$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000
o II II I I I
_ - I | I | I I . - I I l - I =l . | - I I

2019 2020 2021 2022 Q32024 Q42024
$(500,000)

H China Clipper mEsperanza MW ParrotGardens M ParrotVillage MW EagleVillage ®IndependencePlaza mABD

i.i chusingf f;‘uthority e e e i.i Housingf gu‘uthoritv
— of e — — 0l e —
City of Alameda - g.org City of Alameda

Net Operating Income
(per unit)

$110,000
$90,000
$70,000
$50,000

$30,000

$10,000
_I_II i -I_II|I II_II L lIIII | == _HESm l.__l |

$(10,000) 2019 2020 2021 2022 Q32024 Q42024
B China Clipper H Esperanza M Parrot Gardens M ParrotVillage B Eagle Village B Independence Plaza ®m ABD

i'i Housingf @‘uthoritv | m d h i.‘i Housing!= Authority
— of the — — of the —
City of Alameda www.alamedahsg.org City of Alameda

Page 15 of 69 4



4/10/2024

Tenant Accounts Receivable

$160,000
$140,000
$120,000
$100,000
$80,000
$60,000

$40,000

”I‘ H“| |‘|I|| b illae il ),
abd IR L ok o D0 UL, ke ol0Hhats 0ok ofRRad, olillo,

2019 2020 2021 2022 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23

W China Clipper m Esperanza m Parrot Gardens M Parrot Village m AHA ®m AAHC m Eagle Village B Independence Plaza ® Anne B. Diament

i.i chusingf f;‘uthority e e e i.i Housingf gu‘uthoritv
— of e — — 0l e —
City of Alameda - g.org City of Alameda

Tenant Accounts Receivable
(per unit)

2019 2020 2021 2022 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23

B China Clipper MW Esperanza B Parrot Gardens W Parrot Village HAHA
H AAHC W Eagle Village B Independence Plaza B Anne B. Diament

i'i Housingf @‘uthoritv | m d h i.‘i Housing!= Authority
— of the — — of the —
City of Alameda www.alamedahsg.org City of Alameda

Page 16 of 69 5



4/10/2024

Tenant Services Expense
$100,000
$90,000
$80,000
$70,000
$60,000

$50,000

$40,000
$30,000
$20,000
| LI 8 ..
$_I.I Ill Il = -l_I-l- ]

2019 2020 2021 2022 Q32024 Q42024
B China Clipper mEsperanza M ParrotGardens M ParrotVillage M Eagle Village ™ Independence Plaza mABD

i.i chusingf f;‘uthority e e e i.i Housingf &uthoritv
— of the — — of the —
City of Alameda - g.org City of Alameda

Tenant Services Expense
(per unit)

2019 2020 2021 2022 Q32024 Q42024

B China Clipper M Esperanza B Parrot Gardens M ParrotVillage M EagleVillage M®Independence Plaza B ABD

i.i Housingf @‘uthoritv laireskls i.i Housing Authority
— of e — — of the —
City of Alameda www.alamedahsg.org City of Alameda

Page 17 of 69 6



PHONE: (510) 747-4300
FAX: (510) 522-7848

|—A|ameda—| TTY/TRS: 711
Affordable Housing
Corporation

701 Atlantic Avenue ¢ Alameda, California 94501-2161

To: Board of Directors

From: Louie So, Chief Financial Officer

Prepared By: Louie So, Chief Financial Officer

Date: April 17, 2024

Re: Accept the Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation (AAHC) Federal

and State Tax Returns for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 and
Authorize Executive Director to Execute with Minor Immaterial Changes.
5.C.

BACKGROUND

All tax exempt corporations must file an annual informational tax return to the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS), known as Form 990, and to the State of California, known as Form
199. Additionally, a statement is required to be filed with the California Attorney General's
office. The draft tax returns has been reviewed by Finance staff and additional informational
changes will be incorporated before filing with the tax authorities. The extended filing due
date is May 15, 2024 as previously requested in IRS Form 8868.

DISCUSSION

Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation's (AAHC) auditor and tax firm Novogradac &
Company LLP prepared IRS Form 990 and state Form 199 based on the audited financial
statements which was presented to the Board of Directors in March 2024. The draft tax
returns includes operating activities from July 1, 2022 — June 30, 2023 for Alameda
Affordable Housing Corporation only. The Housing Authority of the City of Alameda is not
required to file a federal and state informational tax return.

FISCAL IMPACT

None if approved and filed by the extended deadline of May 15, 2024. Penalties will be
incurred if the tax returns are not properly filed by the extended deadline.

CEQA
N/A

RECOMMENDATION
Accept the Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation (AAHC) Federal and State Tax Returns

a &

Page 18 of 69



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting
April 17, 2024

for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 and Authorize Executive Director to Execute with
Minor Immaterial Changes.

Page 2

ATTACHMENTS
1.  Alameda Affordable Housing Corp - Draft 2023 Tax - 4.5.2024

Respectfully submitted,

(_,OUU& Eo

Louie So, Chief Financial Officer

a &

Page 19 of 69



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2023

PREPARED FOR:

ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

PREPARED BY:

NOVOGRADAC & COMPANY LLP
1144 HOOPER AVENUE, SUITE 203
TOMS RIVER, NJ 08753

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUND:
NOT APPLICABLE

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
NOT APPLICABLE

MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICABLE) TO:
NOT APPLICABLE

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
NOT APPLICABLE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THIS RETURN HAS\BEEN'PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU WISH TO
HAVEJT TRANSMITTED EEECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE SIGN, DATE, AND

RETURNEORM 8879-TE TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL THEN SUBMIT THE
ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A PAPER COPY OF THE

RETURN TOTHEARS.

Page 20 of 69



Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2022) Exempt Organization Return

P> File a separate application for each return.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest.information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providets/e-file=for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print

— ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***%0896

ile by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

filing your 701 ATLANTIC AVENUE

return. See
instructions. |~ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

ALAMEDA, CA 94501

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each ¥teturn) ...~~~ | 0 | 1 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Formd041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Fofm 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 EForm 8870 12
Form 990-T (corporation) [o)4

VANESSA COOPER
® Thebooksareinthecareof p» 701 ATLANTICEAVENUE & ALAMEDA, CA 94501

Telephone No.p» 510-747-4300 Fax No. p>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the'United States, check thisbox . ... > |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organizatien’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P |:| . If it is for part of the group,£€heck thisilbox P |:] and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 Irequest an automatic 6-month e‘nsion of time'u MAY 15, 2024 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is fof the organization’s return for:
» [ ] calendar year or A
» [X] tax year beginning JUL 1, 2022 ,andending JUN 30, 2023

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [ 1 Initial return [ Final retumn

|:| Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3Bb| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022)

223841 04-01-22

Page 21 of 69



Form

Department of the Treasury

Internal

EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2024

990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made pubilic.

Revenue Service

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2022 andending JUN 30, 2023
B acggﬁckaitf)le: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
owenge. | ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
e Doing business as **k_***()896
roten Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
fei?j'n/ 701 ATLANTIC AVENUE 510-747-4300
;?[enc]m_ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G_Gross receipts $ 15 ' 093 ' 457.
rmended | ALAMEDA, CA 94501 H(a) Is this a group return
Eﬁgﬁli_ca' F Name and address of principal officer: VANESSA COOPER for subordinates? [ lvYes No
Peind 1701 ATLANTIC AVENUE, ALAMEDA, CA 94501 H(b) Are all subordinates includea? | Yes [ No
|_Tax-exempt status: 501(c)3) [ 1501(c)( ) (insertno.) [ ] 4947(a)(1)or [ ] 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: WWW.ALAMEDAHSG.ORG/ABOUT US/AAHC H(c) Group exemption number

K Fo

rm of organization: Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ | Other

| L Year of formation: 201 7| m State of legal domicile: CA

[Part1] Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: LOW INCOME HQUSING, SEE PAGE 2
Q FOR FURTHER EXPLANATION.
g 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or dispésed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . & 7 S . 3 7
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) Sw ... 4 7
8 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line2a) . & > . 5 0
:*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) N 6 0
%S| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column ©C),line12 S 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Pdrt |, line 11 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) .. S\ 407 T 9,672,605. 10,490,364.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, lne2g) 0 VO 3,653,504. 4,045,673.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), linesf@;4, and7d) 11 , 895. 12 , 167.
e 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 55 8d, 8c, 9c£10c, and 11¢) 382 y 498. 545 , 253.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must'equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) ... 13 P 720 , 502. 15 , 093 ’ 457.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (ParslXs,column (A), lines1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members(Part IX, column (A)line 4) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensationf employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 3,430,176. 3,687,597.
2( 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX; eolumn (D), line 25) 0.
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines ida11d, 11f24e¢) 7,585,043. 7,662,266.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 11,015,219. 11,349,863.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... ... 2,705,283. 3,743,594.
B§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘a‘;: 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) 25,068,963. 32,500,217.
%g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) 68,956,965. 65,144,625,
=23 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from i€ 20 ..........oviooiiiiioiieiciie -43,888,002.| -32,644,408.

[Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign Signature of officer Date
Here VANESSA COOPER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date g”e“k [ 1] PTN
Paid RICHARD M LARSEN selfemployed [P 01233142
Preparer |Firm'sname NOVOGRADAC & COMPANY LLP Firm'sEIN **-***8253
Use Only |Firm'saddress 1144 HOOPER AVENUE, SUITE 203

TOMS RIVER, NJ 08753 Phoneno.(732) 503-4257

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... ... ... Yes |:| No
232001 12-13-22 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2022)

Page 22 of 69



Form 990 (2022) ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***%0896  page2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il . ... D

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION, IN PARTNERSHIP WITH THE ENTIRE

COMMUNITY, ADVOCATES AND PROVIDES QUALITY, AFFORDABLE, SAFE HOUSING;

ENCOURAGES SELF-SUFFICIENCY; AND STRENGTHENS COMMUNITY INCLUSIVENESS

AND DIVERSITY IN HOUSING.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expenses$ 6 7 9 3 9 I: 9 01 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ 4 7 59 0 1: 92 6 . )
OWN AND MANAGE AFFORDABLE HOUSING. ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING
CORPORATION ("AAHC") AND MANAGES AFFORDABLE HOUSING. ADDITIONALLY,
ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND IS A COMPONENT OF AAHC.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of& ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses 6,939,901.

Form 990 (2022)

232002 12-13-22

Page 23 of 69



Form 990 (2022) ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION ¥k _***0896  Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIE A ... . 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il .....................c.ocooe oo 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lll .........................coeoeoieeeeeeee 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il .....................ccocovoveevee. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PArt Il ........\.. oo\ oo\ oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repairg0r debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... A 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor#estricted.endowments
or in quasi endowments? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V... 07 N 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then cémplete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in"Rart X{line 10? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Pt VI oo e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other seCurities,in Part X, linexl2, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16?7 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,\Part VI M ... e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X;line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 |f "Yes," completeiSehedule D, Part VIl ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule DEPArt IX ... de s o e 11d | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X;line’257? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .................. 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain'tax positions undenEIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ........... 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separéate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and XII ... S ... oov. oo kit 12a X
b Was the organization included in conselidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered“Ne," 40 line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional .............. 12b | X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? if "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV ... . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... . . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? |f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions .. ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ................c..ooo oo 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SCREAUIE G, Part Il ..................ooo e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H ....................... 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? jf "Yes." complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il ..o 21 X
232008 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)

Page 24 of 69



Form 990 (2022) ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896 Page 4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules ntinued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? |f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and lll ... oo 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? | "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE J ... oo 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 Jf "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," g0 10 liN@ 25a ... ... . L 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy 1K BXEMIDE DONOS Y 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .................ccccoccvieiiviieeei. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 99@:EZ? Jf "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | ... A 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 85%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete SChedule L, Part . ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persans? 4f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following'parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and excéptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or foundefor substantial contributor? jf
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ..............cccooovooioeeeee S 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 2882"f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV .................c..cocvoceeeeeeeee . 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individualsf@nd/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? |f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... s .o 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in nen.cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributionssofyart, histaorical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes, " complete SGRBAUIE M\ ... ..o oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolveland cease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! .................. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il ... S Ao oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disreégarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ill, or IV, and
PArt V, I8 T oo\ 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ..., 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lIN€ 2 ... .. ... .. ... 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI .................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .. . . 38 | X
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V' |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... . 1a 33
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable .. . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINgs 10 Prize WINNEIS? it iieiii e 1c
232004 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)

Page 25 of 69



Form 990 (2022) ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION ¥*_***0896  Page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . .. ... ... 2b
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? |f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .. . . . 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T 2 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? A 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly fof geods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services pfovided?< W . ... 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal prépérty for which'it was required
tofile FOrm 82822 . A S 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . & . . . . &7 ... I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on afpersonal benefit contract? . 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the erganization file Form 8899 as required? = | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other véhicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distributiomito & donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributiofis'included on PartVIll, line 12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Formf990, Part VI, line 12, forpublic use of club facilities . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders A7 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O ...................... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or4953? 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
232005 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)

Page 26 of 69



Form 990 (2022) ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION ¥k _***(0896  Page6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. ro,each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

(5]

7a

b
9

Yes [ No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . 1a 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... . 1b 7

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

e

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

o |0 b |

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mémbers, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
The governing body? g8a | X

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b X

PRI P T P P b

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Se€tion A, wha'cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? jf "Yes," provide the names and addresses onSchédule O .....................ooooooiiiiine. 9 X

Section B. Policies (1pjs section B requests information about policies not requireeiby the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the“activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent withithe organization’s exempt purposes? ... 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy ofithis Form 990 to alllmembers of its governing body before filing the form? 11a
Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, uséd by the arganization to review this Form 990.
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /7 "N, " go to line 13 12a

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key empleyees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

Did the organization regularly and cehsistently‘menitor and,enforce compliance with the policy? f "Yes," describe
on Schedule O ROW thiS Was OB ............ ... e e 12¢
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13
14

bl Ll Lo B Lol La B ba

Did the organization have a written doeument retention and destruction policy?

Did the process for determining compensatien 6f the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X

Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed CA
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website l:] Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records
VANESSA COOPER - 510-747-4300
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE, ALAMEDA, CA 94501
232006 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)

Page 27 of 69



Form 990 (2022)

ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION

**_***0896

Page 7

Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® |ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than

$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | oo, cri Sf::'genthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for | S . 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related é § . g (W-2/1099:-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 |g 1099-NEC) and related
below EREA R e organizations
line) | 2| 2|5 |3485 5
(1) VANESSA COOPER 8.00
SECRETARY/EXECUTIVE DIRECT 32.00 X 0. 336,086. 76,504.
(2) LOUIE SO 8.00
TREASURER 32.00 X 0. 231,557. 42,146.
(3) KENJI TAMAOKI 1.00
VICE CHAIR 0.00° X X 0. 0. 300.
(4) CARLY GROB 1400
CHAIR 0.00 [X 0. 0. 300.
(5) ERIC HUSBY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(6) MICHAELA JOSEPH-BROWN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 000 [X 0. 0. 350.
(7) JOSEPH KAUFMAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 000 |X 0. 0. 0.
(8) BASHIR HADID 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00|X 0. 0. 200.
232007 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)

Page 28 of 69



Form 990 (2022) ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896 Page 8
| Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) )
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 s organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related g| £ z (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | < g | 1099-NEC) and related
below 212|128 128 = organizations
1b Subtotal ..k A 0. 567,643.]1119,800.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectiondA = ... ... ... 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestbandic) ... ... ‘... A ... 0. 567,643.| 119,800.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not lifited to thoSe listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? f "Yes," complete Schedlle J for Such inQIVIGUAI ...................co e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1ayisithe sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than$150,000? 4f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ....................................... 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or aecrde compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf "Yes." complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISON ooooovviiiiiiiiii e 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (9]
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0

232008 12-13-22

Form 990 (2022)

Page 29 of 69



Form 990 (2022) ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION *k_***()896 Page 9
Part VIIl [ Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ... D
(A) (B) (€)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |[business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
i) 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
§ b Membershipdues .. 1b
3. ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c
'f:':; d Related organizations 1d
g e Government grants (contributions) |1e 10,490,364,
,5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
_§ similar amounts not included above = |[1f
.“E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $
o h Total. Addlinesta-tf .. . ... ... ... ... 10,490,364,
Business Code
o | 2 a TENANT RENT 531110 4,002,105, 4,002,105,
% b TENANT REVENUE - OTHER 531390 43,568, 43,568,
=g ¢
g’ e
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f . . 4,0489673.| N
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) 12,167% 12,167,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ... .. i
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents . 6a \
b Less: rental expenses = |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ....................... . ... .0 ...
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Secutities (iOther ‘
assets other than inventory |[7a '
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses ... 7b
§ ¢ Gainor(oss) ... .. ... 7c
&’ d Netgain or (I0SS) ... e et
_§ 8 a Gross income from fundraising evenish(not
] including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line18 8a
b Less: directexpenses .. 8b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  .....................
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartI\V,line19 . 9a
b Less: directexpenses . 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ...
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... ... ... 103
b Less:costofgoodssold . 10b)
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ...
Business Code
§ 11 a OTHER REVENUE 900099 545,253, 545,253,
)
= d Allotherrevenue .
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d ..., 545,253,
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... 15,093,457, 4,590,926. 0. 12,167,
232009 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)

Page 30 of 69



Form 990 (2022) ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***%¥0896 Page 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . ...
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éﬁgenses Progra(n?)service Managég)ent and Fund(lr)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesand wages 2,662,345, 1,099, 168. 1,563,177.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 1,025,252, 359,440 665,812.
10 Payrolltaxes .
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management 256,962. 256,962.
b Legal 160,219. 5,907. 154,312.
¢ Accounting 29 (664, 15,569. 14,0095.
d Lobbying ... .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 "
f Investment managementfees .
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schog . 2, 687,913\ 2,687,913,
12 Advertising and promotion .
13 Officeexpenses . .. . ... ... o 613,217. 613,217.
14 Informationtechnology = &£ 5~
15 Rovalties &
16  Occupancy ... S
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials™’ 22,583. 22,583.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 1,047,826. 1,047,826.
20 Interest
21 Paymentsto affiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 1,377,330. 1,377,330.
23 Insurance 570,687. 498,709. 71,978.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a TENANT SERVICES 288,997. 288,997.
b BAD DEBT 241,184. 241,184.
¢ PROTECTIVE SERVICES 233,602. 233,602.
d OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 132,082. 132,082.
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24e | 11,349,863. 6,939,901. 4,409,962. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)

Page 31 of 69



Form 990 (2022)

ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION

*%_***()896 page 11

[Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. D

(A)
Beginning of year

(B)
End of year

232011 12-13-22

1 Cash-non-interestbearing 5,431,502.] 1 3,416,133.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
38 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 542,002.| a4 814,030.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons .. . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
@ | 7 Notesand loans receivable, net 0.| 7 7,500,000.
§ 8 Inventories for sale oruse 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . 233 v 485.[ o 53 y 419.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . 10a 48,419,080. oS
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 30,987,074. 17,715,848.] 10¢c 17,432,006.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line11 . ... € 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 4. 13
14 Intangible @ssets A 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line1t4 &7 1,146,126.] 15 3,284,629.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ... . 25,068,963.] 16 32,500,217.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses L 633,863.] 17 919,117.
18 Grantspayable ... i e 18
19 Deferred revenue WA 122,338.] 19 33,095.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities NN A T 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. CompletedPart IVhof Schedule D 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current ordormer officer, director,
é’ trustee, key employee, creator or foundef, substantial contributor; or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of thesefpersons~= » 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payableito unrelated third parties 66,759,353, 23 62,387,436.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payablesto related third
parties, and other liabilities netiincluded on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofScheduleD N A0 1,441,411.] 25 1,804,977.
26 __ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through2540 " ... 68,956,965.] 26 65,144,625.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ | 27 Netassets without donor restrictions -43,988,002.| 27| -32,644,408.
3 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 100,000.] 28 0.
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here |:|
w and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .. .. 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
<"z’ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
;’ 32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . ... . -43,888,002.( 32| -32,644,408.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 25,068,963.] 33 32,500,217.
Form 990 (2022)

Page 32 of 69



Form 990 (2022) ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION *%_***()896 page 12
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 . ...
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 15,093,457.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 11,349,863.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line1 3 3,743,594.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) 4 -43,888,002.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use Of faCilities 6
7 INVESIMENt EXPENSES | e 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 7,500,000.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMIN (B)) oo e ieeeeeeeeeeeeiieeieiieiieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiii. 10 -32,644,408.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... . i

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Othet:
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,s€xplain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent a€eountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year@were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent aécountant?4 > 2b| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the,year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both €onsolidated andyseparate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumesyresponsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent‘accountant? 2c| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, SubpartdE 2 3a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit’or audits?If.the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O angsdescribe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3| X
Form 990 (2022)

232012 12-13-22

Page 33 of 69



. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(S;fr:igo")"‘E A Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2022
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

A ODN

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated'in €onjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the'name, €ity, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions,"membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) né more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) fromybuSinesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test{forpublic safety. See) section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, #oiperformthe functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of@upporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

Type l. A supporting organization operated; supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power'te regularly‘appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

00000 o

10

[V

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and'B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organizatiomgsupervised.or,controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of thefsupporting erganization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must{complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see€linstructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. Afsupporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The erganization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [__] Checkthis box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations 1 |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization irg‘v)tvhsrthgvg;%?nm%oh Sﬂnﬁ[ﬁfv (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
- : your g q ?
organization ;‘éi?g'(::g %Zt"rzi?;nlg Yes No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

HOUSING AUTHORITY
OF THE CITY OF ALAM[**_-***3(048 7 X 0. 0.
Total 0. 0.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 232021 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Page 34 of 69



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896 Page2
Partll [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column () ... /
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) = &£

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 107 ja ‘

12 Gross receipts from related activities, 8t€a(see instpuctions) 12 |

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boX and StOP Nere . . e D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) ... .. .. ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2022, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization D
b 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |:|

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ............... |:|
Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

232022 12-09-22

Page 35 of 69



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896 Page3
Part Ill | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6. m
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 .
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCK thisS DOX AnNd STOP NEI© ... e e et |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Partlll, line 15 .. ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... ... .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . |:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ............................. |:|

232023 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Page 36 of 69



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **-***()896 pages

Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

ba

9a

10a

b

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for seetion 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? [f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensureduch use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supportedforganization")? |f
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether toghake grants to thexoreign
supported organization? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported-organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not havé an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was uséd.exclusivelyfor.section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizatiens duringthe tax year? |f "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, pravide detail in PartVl, inciuding (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, |or removed;\(ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing documeéntauthorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the‘organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added omsubstituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the supstitution the result ef an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide supperti(whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? [f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? |f "Yes," answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

. o oa . nas.)

232024 12-09-22

Yes [ No
1 X
2 X
3a X
3b
3c
4a X
4b
4c
5a X
5b
5c
6 X
7 X
8 X
9a X
9b X
9c X
10a X
10b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Page 37 of 69



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896 Pages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a X
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? |f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VL. 11c X
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? |f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1 X

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? f "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
orting organization. 2 X

__supervised, or controlled the supporting orgar
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year alsé @ majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? Jf "No,".describe in Part VI how'eontrol
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same pers§ons that coehtrolled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations
Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations,\by thelastday of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filedias of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the'date ofjnotification,to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directofs, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body ef aSupported-erganization? If "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and.continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship describéd on line2, above; did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organizatjon’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? jf"Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in thisregard. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 pelow.
¢ [_] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

2

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,

one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? jf "Yes." describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
232025 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Page 38 of 69



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION

*%_***()896 Page6

[Part V | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.

All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

QL |h 0N [=

o |0 | [N (=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

)]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1ic

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

o |0 |T |

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

(]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

(A}

A

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater,amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from liné,3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

® [N |O |G

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0 [N O |0 (b

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior yeaf (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

a|h 0N (=

o O (b | |N (=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

instructions).

|:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

232026 12-09-22

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Page 39 of 69



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896 Page7
[PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0} (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2022 Amount for 2022

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 y S
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years m‘
Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

(]

SKr ™o a0 |T |0

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line3f.
4 Distributions for 2022 from Section D, ‘
line 7: $ ~
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2022 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2: For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

o o |0 [T |v

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

232027 12-09-22

Page 40 of 69



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896 Pages

Part VI Supplemental Information. Pprovide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 113, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

232028 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Page 41 of 69



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF.
b Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 2022
epartment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION ¥*x_***0)896

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foufidation

U 0o0oano

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the Genéral Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, dlring thelyear, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts'l'andill. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in sectiem501(c)(3)filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that cheeked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, tetal contributionsiofithe greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

|:| For an organization described in section'801(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Ill.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it must
answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify
that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

223451 11-15-22

Page 42 of 69



Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
Name of organization

Page 2

ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION

Employer identification number

**_***0896

Part |

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

U.S DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN
1 | DEVELOPMENT

451 7TH STREET, SW

Person
Payroll |:|

$ 10,490,364. Noncash [ |

WASHINGTON, DC 20410

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP. + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|

Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 43 of 69



Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 3

Name of organization

ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION

Employer identification number

**_***0896

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) ©
No.

L. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl .

(a)
(c)
No.

L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (@ i
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl .

(a) ©
No.

L. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl ’

(a)
(c)
No.

o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (@ i
from Description/of noncashproperty,given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl .

(a) ©
No.

L. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl )

(a)
(c)
No.

Lo (b) . FMV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl .

223453 11-15-22

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 44 of 69



Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896
Part Il Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;mltnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
IfDrortnI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lf)l‘Oft“I (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'gl’OItTlI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
223454 11-15-22 Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 45 of 69



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB o, 1525004/
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2022
PartV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***x()896

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

a h ON

|:] Yes |:| No

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DeNETit? .. .. l:] Yes |:| No
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Forim 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat [:' Preseryation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservationfeontribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements N 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements N 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic struct@reineluded in (@) . ... ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after July 25,2006pand noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register A A& 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferfed, réleased, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year
4  Number of states where property subject to cefiservation gasement is located

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic‘monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the consenvation easements it holds? l:] Yes |:| No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted tefmonitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in menitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reportediondine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

D Yes D No

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIlI, linet $
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X i il iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeces $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

232051 09-01-22

Page 46 of 69



Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION ¥*_***%0896 Ppage2
[Part Il [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ,tinueq)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:] Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:] Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance 1c

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year
Ending balance A 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custédialaccount liability? |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has beenfprovidedonPart XIIl ... D
[PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" ot Form 990, Partl\, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Priorgear (c) Two yearshaek | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0o Q O

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ... ..
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ... ..
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

O o 0 T

-_

Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance ...

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g; column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %

b Permanent endowment %

¢ Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2bgand 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in‘the, possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations 3al(i)
(ii) Related OrganizZations | ... ... . e 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIlI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 3,310,598. 3,310,598.
b Buildings 45,108,482.| 30,987,074.| 14,121,408.
¢ Leasehold improvements .
d Equipment
e Other ... .
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Cojumn (@) must equal Form 990. Part X, column (Bl lin€ 10C.) woowveoooooooooeooooeeooeoooooo 17,432,006.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

232052 09-01-22

Page 47 of 69



Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***%¥0)896 Page3
Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(©)]
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)
Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method,of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) - '
Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on'Fofm 990, Part' IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(@) Description (b) Book value

(1 RESTRICTED CASH 820,556.
(20 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 2,034,191.
3) OTHER ASSETS 13,161.
(4g DEFERRED OUTFLOW 37,278.
(5) DEFERRED RESOURCES 379,443.
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) i€ 15.) .o oo 3,284,629.

Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@ DUE TO AHA 200,591.
3) TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS 439,282.
4 PENSION LIABILITY & DEFERRED
) INFLOWS 380,915.
6) ACCRUED INTEREST 427,500.
(7y ACCRUED PENSION AND OPEB
@® LIABILITIES 356,689.
©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, €Ol (B) [iN€ 25.) .....oooviieiiiiiiiiiieeie e 1 )] 804 ’ 977.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ... |:|
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

232053 09-01-22

Page 48 of 69



Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION

*%_***()896 Ppaged

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part I, line 12.)

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retur .

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ..~ & 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prioryear adjustments 2b
€ Otherlosses . . ... A 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XII.) 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d . .. A 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 NN 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 786 < M. ... 4a
b Other (DescribeinPart XIIL.) . N e 4b
c Addlinesdaand db 4c
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equaifform 990, Partl line 18.) oo 5

| Part Xlll] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a'and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to‘provide any additional information.

232054 09-01-22

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

Page 49 of 69



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990.

2022

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896
[Part| | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
] Discretionary spending account [ 1 Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred bjjall directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked onlline 1a? . ... 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the,organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods tsed by a related,organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part IIl.
|:| Compensation committee |:| Writtén employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant |:| Compensatiof survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations |:| Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section'A, line‘dapwith respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment 2, 4a X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retitement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equitytbased compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and providedhe applicable amounts for each item in Part lll.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Rart VI, Section A; line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? 5a X
b Anyrelated organization? N 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part llI.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a TheorganizatioN? 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Il
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part ' ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SECHION 53.4008-0(C) 2 ..o o i e eeeeeieiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii: 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2022

232111 10-18-22

Page 50 of 69



69 40 LG abed

¢c-8L-0l cllicee
2202 (066 w.od) r 9Npayos

(1)
()
()
(U]
()
()
m
(1)
m

()
(U]
()]

(M)
(0]
()

()
(0]
(M)
(0]
(M)

‘0 *E0L ELT ‘9¥1'Z ‘0 "0 ‘0 *LGG'TEZ (W ¥EINSYIAL
0 0 ‘0 0 0 ‘0 ‘0 U] 0s HINOT (Z)
‘0 *06G 21V *$05°'9L ‘0 ‘0 ‘0 *9g80°'9¢c¢c [m LOE¥IA TATIIADEXH/ANVIDES
0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘0 0] YTJ00D ¥SSHANVA (T)
uonesuadwod uolijesuadwod

066 W04 Joud uo s|qeyodal SAIUBDUI uoljesuadwod
pe.iajep se papoda. uonesuadwoo Joyno (m) % snuog (1) aseg (1) o)L pue aweN (v)

(g) uwnjoo ui (@-a) sHyeuaq paLIe)ep Joy1o uonesuadwiod

uopresuadwo) (4) | suwnjoo jo |elo] (3) a|gexejuoN () pue uswaiiney (9) | DIN-6601 10/pue DOSIIN-660} 10/PUB Z-\\ JO umopyeaig (g)

‘[enpiAlpul Tey} Joj spunowe (3) pue () uwnjod ajgedidde ‘e | aul| ‘i Uoiloas ‘IA Hed ‘066 W04 JO JUnowe [e10} 8y} [enba 1snw [enplAipul palsi| yoes Joy (111)-(1)(g) suwnjod Jo wns ay] 910N

“IIA Hed ‘066 W04 UO pajsi| 1,usle Jey} S[enpiAlpul AUE 3s)| Jou oq
*(11) MOJ UO ‘SUOIIONJISU] BY} Ul PaqLUIOSsp ‘suoiieziueblo palejal WoJy pue () MoJ uo uoireziuebio sy} Wodj uoizesusdwod podal ‘f 8jnpayog uo pauodal 8g 1SNW UOIIESUSdLLIOD 8SOUM [ENPIAIPUI YOES 104

‘papasu s| aoeds [euolippe § saidoo a1eolidnp esn “seakojdwg pajesuadwo) 1saybiH pue ‘saafojdwg Aoy ‘sas)snu] ‘si010941q ‘SI901J10 _ 11 Ved _

¢ 9bed 9680 xxx—xx NOIIVIOdY0D HSNISNOH HTIVAYOJAAVY VAHWY'IV 220g (066 W04 I 8INPaYdS




69 40 ZG abed

¢c-8L-0F €Licee

2202 (066 w04  9INpayos

‘uoiyewJoyul [euolippe Aue Joy ped siyy 819|dwoo oSy °|| Ued 10} pue ‘g pue ‘/ ‘g9 ‘eg ‘G ‘es ‘Of ‘ay ‘By ‘g ‘gL “e| saul| ‘| Ued Jo} paiinbai suoiduosep Jo ‘Uoleu.|dxe ‘UoIBWIOUI 81 SPIACId

uonew.oju| [euswajddng _ 111 Med _

€ 9bed 9680 ++x—xx NOIIVIOdY0D HSNISNOH HTIVAYOJAAVY VAHWY'IV 220¢ (066 W04 I 8INPaYdS




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ LB ho. 1940 0047
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 3:

MOST OF THE MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES ARE PERFORMED BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF

THE CITY OF ALAMEDA, A RELATED ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 8B:

THERE ARE NO COMMITTEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE ACCOUNTING AND_FINANCE STAFE OF THE HOUSING

AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA, BEFORE BEING SENT TO THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ANNUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENTS|ARE REQUESTED FROM THE BOARD

MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SEETION C, LINE 19:

ON THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OE{THE CITY OF ALAMEDA'S WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

UTILITIES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 694,105.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 694,105.
MAINTENANCE:

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

232211 10-28-22

Page 53 of 69



Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION ¥*x_**%*0896
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 1,993,808.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,993,808.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 2,687,913.

FORM 990, PART XTI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

TRANSFER OF NET ASSETS TO DUE FROM RELATED COMPONENT UNITS,

NET EFFECT $0 7,500,000.

FORM 990 PART XII LINE 3B

THE ORGANIZATION IS CONSOLIDATED UNDER THE “HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE

CITY OF ALAMEDA DURING THE AUDIT PROCESSUAND IS REQUIRED TO UNDERGO A

SINGLE AUDIT.

FORM 990 PART XITI LINE 2¢€

THE ORGANIZATION HAS(A COMMITEE THAT ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE

OVERSIGHT OF ITS COMPILATION/OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS WELL AS THE

CHOOSING OF AN INDEPENDENT "ACCOUNTANT.

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

Page 54 of 69



69 40 GG abed

2202 (066 w.04) Y anpayss

VH1 2c-vh-60 L9lcee

SNOILVANI.LNOD ¥O0d IIA LYVd HHS

‘066 W04 10} SUONONIISU| 8Y} 23S ‘92110 10V uononpay yiomiaded o4

X TYINARNIIAOD YINMOAITYD ANV SHY¥D0¥d SNISNOH T0G76
ALYLS| 01179nd AFANNA-RTIVEACHTA VO 'VAIWVIV 'HONIAY JDIINVILY T0L 870€009-76
FAIAQ¥d O - YQIWYIVY J0 ALID HHI 40 ALI¥YOHIAY ONISNOH
ON | S°A (€))10g
AN UC) Aus uoI308s }I) snyels uonoss (Anunoo ubieloy uolyeziueb.io pajejal Jo
a;ww_m_mw“w_oswm Buijjou09 108.1Q Ajreyo oljgnd apo) 1dwexy 10 8)e]s) ajloiwop [ebs Auanoe Aletupg NI3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘aweN
6) @) () (p) (0@ (q) (e)
Jeak xey} sy} Buunp suoljeziuebio ve
1dwaxa-xe} paiejas 8J0W J0 U0 pey 1 8snedsq ‘f¢ aull ‘Al Hed ‘066 WI0o4 Uo S8\, paiemsue uoljeziuebio ayl il e19|dwo) *suoneziuebiQ 1dwoaxg-xe] paje|ay Jo uoneoiuap| l1Hed
fnue (Anunoo ubieioy Knue pspiebaisip Jo
Buijjos1uo9 10810 sjosse Jeak-jo-pug awoou| [B10] 10 93€]38) 9|Io1Wop [eba] Aunizoe Arewd (e1geoidde y) NI3 pue ‘sselppe ‘eweN
() (@) (p) () (q) (e)
*£¢ aul| ‘Al Ved ‘066 W04 U0 S8 A, pPajamsue uoneziuebio ayj i 819|dwo) *sanijug pap.iebalsiq Jo uoneoynuap| | Med

9680%x+—xx

Jaquinu uoneoynuapl sokojdwy

NOILVYOdY0D ONISNOH HITIVAYO044AVY VAIWVIV

uoeziueblo sy} Jo sweN

uonoadsu|
alqnd o1 uadQ

¢c0¢

/¥00-G¥S}1 "ON gINO

*/€ 10 ‘9E ‘qGE ‘VE ‘S Ul ‘Al Med ‘066 W0 UO ,SBA, PaIemsue uoneziuebio ay) yi ajejdwon
sdiysiauped pajejaiun pue suoneziuebiQ pajejoy

"UOIIBULIOJUI 1S91€| 9y} PUE SUOIONSUI 10} 066WI04/A0B SI MMM 0} 05
"066 wJo4 0} yoeny

90IAI8G enUBA_Y [ELBIU]
Ainsea.] auj jo juswiedsaqg

(066 wio4)
d 37NA3IHOS



2¢c-vE-60 ¢9lcee

69 40 96 abed

2202 (066 w.oJ) Y SINpayas
ON | SeA (Anunoo
) sjesse (3snu1 0 uB1B10;
pajjoquoo | diysioumo Jeak-jo-pus awooul ‘d10o g ‘dioo D) Aus 10 21E1S) uolyeziuebio pajejal Jo
Aw&wm% abejusaled Jo aJeys [e10} JO aJeys Ayjue jo adA] | Buyjosuod 10841q | @iomwop ebe Aanoe Arewnd NI3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘sweN
0] (u) (6) () (@) (p) (0) (q) (e)
-Jeak xe1 a8y} Buunp isnJ1 Jo uoneiodiod e se pajeal) suoljeziuebio E
paje|a 8J0W JO BUO pey ) asnedsq ‘g aull ‘Al Hed ‘066 W04 UO ,SBA, palomsue uoljeziuebio syl il ©10/dwog ) 1snad 10 uonelodio) e se ajgexe] suoneziuebiiQ pajejay Jo uoneosynuap] Al Hed
ON[SOAl (590} wiod) |- | ON | SBA (1G-21G suoposs (Agunoo
Zeumed| 2INPAYDS 0 02 [Tarormos slosse J9puUN Xel WoJ} papnjaxs uble oy
dIys1eumo [y peuew| X0Q Ul JUNOWE ¢suaneaoll Jeak-jo-pus awooul ‘palejasun .usm_ew Aus %hmwv uoneziuebio pajejal Jo
abejusdlad|o eeuss|  |9N-A OPOD ajeuoiodoudsig Jo aseys [e101 Jo aJeys 309Ul JueUlWOpald | Buijosuod 108u1Qg __.www._u Aynioe Arewnd NI3 pUE ‘ssaippe ‘aweN
)] U] 1) (u) (B) () (@) (p) () (a) (e)
*Jeak xe} sy} buunp diysieuped e se pejeaJ} suoljeziuebio T
paje[el 8i0wW JO SUO PeY }| 8sSNedsq ‘¢ aul| ‘Al Hed ‘066 W04 Uo S8 A, paiamsue uoneziuebio ayy jl 81ejdwo) -diysiaulied e se ajgexe] suoneziueb.Q pajejay Jo uonesynuap] Il ed
9680 %+~ xx NOILVY0d¥0D ONISNOH HTAVAYOJLAV VATWYTIV  ¢c0c (066 Wiod) H SINpauds

¢ abed



69 40 /G abed

2202 (066 wu04) Y ajnpayos 22-71-60 £912€2

(9)

()

(2]

(€)

AW ° 0 0} YAIWY'IY J0 ALID HHI A0 ALI¥YOHINY SNISNOH @

AW " €L7'TG8 8L il VAIWY'IY A0 ALID HHIL A0 ALI¥YOHLAY ONISNOH (t)

(s-e) adAy
PBAJOAUI JUNOWE BujujwIglsp JO POUIBIN P3BAJOAUI JUNOWY uoioesuel | uolneziueBio palejai Jo sweN
(p) (0 (a) (e)
*Sp|oysaiy} uonoesuel] pue sdiysuoliejal paianod buipnjoul ‘eul| siy} 819]dwod 1SN Oym UO UQIEBLLLIOUI 10} SUOTIONIISUI 8U} 88S ,'SOA, S| ©AOQE 8y} JO AUE O} Jomsue 8yt )| ¢
X S [ T T N (s)uoneziueb.o pajejas woly Apedoid Jo yseod Jo Jejsuelt .oyl S
X AL | T g (s)uoneziuebio pajejas 01 Apadoud JO YseD JO Jsjsuedy joyio 4
X by | A g g sasuadxa oy} (s)uonezijuebio palejas Aq pred uswsesinquisy b
X dp | T R e sasuadxa Jo} (s)uolreziuebio pajejas 01 pred uswesinquiey d
x [ov | T S (s)uoneziuebio parejas yum sesiojdws pied jo Buueys o
X [ue | e T e (s)uoneziueblio pelejal Yum sjosse Jaylo Jo ‘sisi| Bulrew ‘uswdinbae ‘saiyjioey jo Buueys u
X Wi | T R, (S)uorreziuebio pajeas Ag suolreyoljos Buisielpuny Jo diysiaquusau JO S8OIAISS JO SOUBWIONSH W
X [T R N (s)uoneziuebio paje|as Joj suolyeyoljos Buisiespuny Jo diysiaquusl JO SBJIAISS JO SoUBWIOHS] |
X AL (s)uoneziuebio pajejos WOJ S}OSSE Jayl0 J0 ‘Wuswdinbe ‘saij|ioey Jo asea] Y
X My | R, g (s)uoneziueBbio paje|as 0} s}8SSE JBY30 Jo ‘Juswdinba ‘saiy|ioey jo esea] [
X 1| T T R (s)uoneziuebio paejas yum sjosse jo abueyoxy |
X Yy | T R, (s)uoiyezjuebio paje|as WOIY S}IOSSE JO 8seydind Y
X By | T (s)uoieziuebio paje|al 01 s1osse Jo 9jeg B
X JEO| T g (s)uoneziuebio pajelos WOy SPUSPIAI]  §
X | o " (s)uoneziuebio parejas Aq sesjuesend ueo| JO SUBOT| @
X P | T (s)uoneziuebio pale|al 4o} J0 01 ses8lUeIend UBO| JO SUBOT P
X O | Ty (s)uorreziueb.o pajeja. woJy uonnguuod exded Jo ‘elb ‘Y o
X qE | (s)uonreziueBio pajejas 01 uonNqUIUO [exded Jo ‘elb ‘Yo q
X L=275 A1us pa||043u0d B Wouy Jual (A1) 4o ‘sanelos () ‘seinuue (1) ‘1saisul (1) jo 1divoey e
NIl Sued ul pals|| suoleziuebio pajejal 810w JO 8UO YUm suoloesuel} Buimolol syl jo Aue ul ebebus uoieziuebio sy pip ‘Jeak xe} ayr buung |
ON | SeA '9|NPayas sIy} JO Al 40 ‘|| ‘|| SHed ul pais|| sI Aujus Aue §i | aul| 818|dwo) 910N

'9€ JO ‘gGE ‘pE 8ul| ‘Al ed ‘066 W04 Uo S8 A, Paiomsue uofeziueblo sy 4l 1e|dwo) "suoneziuebiiQ palejdy Yup suonoesuel] A Med

€ 9bed 9680 %+x—xx NOILVY0d¥0D SNISNOH HTIIVAY04dY VAHWVYIY <202 (066 Wiod) H 8INpayds



69 40 g6 abed

2202 (066 w04) Y anpayss

2g-vh-60 ¥9lcee

diysisumo
abejusalad

&)

ON [S9A

¢ Jouyred
Buibeuew
10 [eJousn)

)

(G901 wuog)
L-) 8INpayas Jo
0¢ X0q ul junowe
19n-A 8po9

(0]

ON [SeA

¢,SU0NBI0|[2
ajeuol
-lodoidsiq

0]

sjesse
Jeak-jo-pus
Jo ajeys
(6)

awoou|
[e101
4O a1eys
0]

ON [SoA

[ oshi0 |
@g 10§
995 SIauLed

I1e 81y

(e

(71 G-gkG suonoss
Japun xe} WoJj papn(oxa
‘palejaiun .SE_E_V
aLu09U| Jueulwopald

(p)

(Aqunoo
ubalo} Jo a1e1s)
ajoiwop [ebe]

(0)

Auanoe Arewnd

(a)

Aus jo
NI3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘aweN

(e)

'sdiysisupied JuswisaAUl UlBHS 0} UoISN|oxe Bulpiebal suoilonisul 998G "uoijeziuebio psalejas B 10U Sem eyl
(enusnaJ ss04B JO S1osSE [B101 AQ PRINSESLL) SBIAIIOR S1 4O JUSdIad BAl) UBYL 8J0W Pa1onpuod uoieziuebio ayi yoiym ybnoayy diysisuped e se paxel Aljus YOes 4o} uoljewopul Buimoljo} eyl epinoid

'/ 8ul| ‘Al Ved ‘066 W04 U0 ,SOA, Palemsue uoijeziuebio ayy Ji e19|dwo) -diysiaulied e se sjgexe] suoneziuebiQ pajejaaun A Med

{ abed

9680%x+—xx

NOILVYOdd0D ONISNOH HTIVAYOJAAY VAHWVTIV <0c (066 Wiod) H 8inpauds



Schedule R (Form 990) 2022 ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896 Pages
Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

PART II, IDENTIFICATION OF RELATED TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS:

NAME OF RELATED ORGANIZATION:

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA

PRIMARY ACTIVITY: TO PROVIDE FEDERALLY-FUNDED PUBLIC HOUSING PROGRAMS AND

RELATED SERVICES.

232165 09-14-22 Schedule R (Form 990) 2022

Page 59 of 69



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
CALIFORNIA FORM 199

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2023

PREPARED FOR:

ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

PREPARED BY:

NOVOGRADAC & COMPANY LLP
1144 HOOPER AVENUE, SUITE 203
TOMS RIVER, NJ 08753

TO BE SIGNED AND DATED BY:

NOT APPLICABLE

AMOUNT OF TAX:

TOTAL TAX

LESS: PAYMENTS AND CREDITS
PLUS: OTHER AMOUNT

PLUS: INTEREST AND PENALTIES
NO PAYMENT IS REQUIRED

[eHeoHoHe]

&P A P D

OVERPAYMENT:

CREDITED TO YOURESIIMATED $
TAX
OTHER AMOUNT

REFUNDED FOYOU

&h P
o

MAKE CHECK PAYABLETO:

NOT APPLICABLE

MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICABLE) TO:

THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU WISH TO
HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE FTB, PLEASE CONTACT OUR
OFFICE. WE WILL THEN SUBMIT THE ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE FTB. DO
NOT MAIL THE PAPER COPY OF THE RETURN TO THE FTB.

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
NOT APPLICABLE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

Page 60 of 69



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
CALIFORNIA FORM RRF-1

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2023

PREPARED FOR:

ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

PREPARED BY:

NOVOGRADAC & COMPANY LLP
1144 HOOPER AVENUE, SUITE 203
TOMS RIVER, NJ 08753

AMOUNT OF TAX:

BALANCE DUE OF $400

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

MAIL TAX RETURN TO:

REGISTRY OF CHARITABLE TRUSTS
P.O. BOX 903447
SACRAMENTO, CA 94203-4470

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
PLEASE MAIL ASSSOONAS POSSIBLE.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THE REPORT)'SH@ULD BE SIGNED AND DATED BY AN AUTHORIZED

INDIVIDUAL(S).

Page 61 of 69



aweeeven  California Exempt Organization H o

2022 Annual Information Return 199
Calendar Year 2022 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07/01/2022 , and ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2023
Corporation/Organization name California corporation number
ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION 4080353
Additional information. See instructions. FEIN

**x_*x**x()896
Street address (suite or room) PMB no.
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE
City State ZIP code
ALAMEDA CA 94501
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
A Firstreturn. |:| Yes No|[ 1 Did the organization have any changes to its guidelines
B Amended return 0|:| Yes No not reported to the FTB? See instructions 0|:] Yes No
C IRC Section 4947(a)(1) trust I:I Yes No| J If exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, has the organization
D Final information return? engaged in political activities? See instructions. 0|:] Yes No
o |:| Dissolved |:| Surrendered (Withdrawn) |:| Merged/Reorganized K Isthe organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701@? L] l:l Yes No
Enter date: (mm/dd/yyyy) @ If"Yes," enter thedgrassireceipts from nonmember sources $
Check accounting method: (1)|:] Cash (2) Accrual (3)|:] other | L Is the organization a limiteglliability company? . . OD Yes No
F  Federal return filed? (1)®[__] eoor (2)®[__] o0opr (3)®[__] scnri(ee0) | M Did the orahization file Form¥00 or Form 109 to
(4) Other 990 series reportitaxable income?  U»w o[ ] ves No
G Isthis a group filing? See instructions o[ |ves No| N Isfthe organization under audit by the IRS or has the
H Isthis organization in a group exemption |:] Yes No IRSauditedfin'a prior year? No
If"Yes," what is the parent's name? 0 s federal Form 1023/1024 pending? No
Date filed with IRS
Part | Complete Part | unless not required to file this form. See General Information’B and.C!
1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. Frof Side2, Part II; lines o[ 1 4,603,093 00
2 Gross dues and assessments from membefsand affiliates N L 2 00
3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, andgimilar amountsreceived > STMT 1 e | 3 10,490,364|00
Receipts 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirementdest. Add'line 1through'line 3.
and This line must be completed. Iithesesult is'gss.than $50,000, see General Information B o| 4] 15,093,457]00
Revenues 5 Costofgoodssold . 0 S e . 5 00
6 Cost or other basis, and‘sales expenses ofassets sold™ L] 6 00
7 Totalcosts.Addline 5andline 6 L 7 00
8 Total gross income. Subtractlife.7 from lped 8 15,093,457|00
9 Total expenses and disbursementshErond Side 2, Part II, line 18 9 9,972,533|00
Expenses 10  Excess of receipts over expenses and.disbursements. Subtract line 9 from line 8 10 5,120,924 00
T TOtal DAY MIES e 1A 00
12 Usetax. See General Information K 12 00
13 Payments balance. If line 11 is more than line 12, subtract line 12 from line 11 13 00
Filing Fee | 14 Use tax balance. If line 12 is more than line 11, subtract line 11 fromline 12 ... . ... 14 00
15 Penalties and interest. See General Information d 15 00
16 Balance due. Add line 12 and line 15. Then subtract line 11 from the result ... ... ® | 16 00
Under penalties of perjury, 1 declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and belief,
. it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
fllegrne ) Title Date ® Telephone
of Sitoer EXECUTIVE DIRE 510-747-4300
Date Check if o PTIN
Siguatre B> setf-employed pp [ [P01233142
Paid Firm's name ® Firm's FEIN
Preparers | 7’e"> ), NOVOGRADAC & COMPANY LLP **_**x*x8253
Use Only | emeloyed 1144 HOOPER AVENUE, SUITE 203 ® Telephone
TOMS RIVER, NJ 08753 (732) 503-4257
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... o Yes I:] No
[ 022 | 3651224 | Form 199 2022 Side1 [N

Page 62 of 69



ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION

**_***0896

Partll Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations regardless of i 228951 01-10-23
amount of gross receipts - complete Part Il or furnish substitute information.

1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions . ° 1 00

2 INMBIESE e o| 2 12,167]00

8 DIVIOENOS | 3 00

Receipts A GrOSS OIS o 4 00
from 5 GrOSS TOYAtES e b 5 00
Other 6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See instructions) ® 6 00
Sources | 7 Otherincome SEE STATEMENT 2 e | 7| 4,590,926/00
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part I, line 1 8 4,603,093|00

9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid L 9 00

10 Disbursements 10 O fOr MEMDEIS ® [ 10 00

11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees ® | 11 0] o0

12  Other salaries and wages o[ 12 2,662,345(00

Expenses | 18 IMtereSt e | 13 00
and T TaXOS e | 14 00
DisbUrse- | 15 RONIS ® |15 00
ments 16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions) . A ® | 16 00
17 Other expenses and disbursements SEE STATEMENT 4 e | 17 7,310,188|00

18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on SidedfParbl, line9 .. .. . 18 9,972,533|00

Schedule L  Balance Sheet

Beginning of taxable year

End of taxable year

Assets

1

W 0O N OO Ol AWM

—_
o

11
12
13

Cash

Inventories ...
Federal and state government obligations
Investments in other bonds

Investments in stock

Mortgage loans

Other investments

Land

Total assets

Liabilities and net worth

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

Accounts payable ...
Contributions, gifts, or grants payable
Bonds and notes payable

Mortgages payable
Other liabilities STMT 7

Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation
Retained earnings or income fund .
Total liabilities and net worth ..............

(a) (4b)3 (c) (d)

5,431,502 ° 3,416,133
542,002 ‘ o 814,030
° 7,500,000

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]

®

[ ]

[ ]

44,014,994 45,108,482

(29,609 4744™) 14,405,250(( 30,987,074 ) 14,121,408
3,310,598 e 3,310,598
1,379,611 3,338,048
25,068,963 32,500,217
633,863 o 919,117

[ ]

[ ]
66,759,353 e 62,387,436
1,563,749 1,838,072

®

-43,888,002

-32,644,408

25,068,963

32,500,217

Schedule M-1

Reconciliation of income per books with income per return

Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000.

1 Netincome perbooks ° 5,120,924]| 7 Income recorded on books this year
2 Federalincometax L4 not included in this return. Attach schedule . [ ®
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains d 8 Deductions in this return not charged
4 Income not recorded on books this year. against book income this year.
Attach schedule . L4 Attach schedule o
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not 9 Total. Add line 7 and line 8
deducted in this return. Attach schedule o 10 Net income per return.
6 Total. Add line 1throughline5 . 5,120,924 Subtract line 9 from line6 ... 5,120,924
B sice2 Form1o 2022 022 | 3652224 | ||

Page 63 of 69



ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_*%%¥0896

CA 199 CASH CONTRIBUTIONS STATEMENT 1
INCLUDED ON PART I, LINE 3

DATE OF
CONTRIBUTOR'S NAME CONTRIBUTOR'S ADDRESS GIFT AMOUNT
U.S DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING 451 7TH STREET, SW WASHINGTON,
AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT DC 20410 10,490,364.
TOTAL INCLUDED ON LINE 3 10,490, 364.
CA 199 OTHER INCOME STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
OTHER REVENUE 545, 253.
TENANT RENT 4,002,105.
TENANT REVENUE - OTHER 43,568.
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 7 4,590,926.

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2
Page 64 of 69



ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION

**_***0896

cA 199

COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES

STATEMENT 3

NAME AND ADDRESS

VANESSA COOPER
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

LOUIE SO
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

KENJI TAMAOKI
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

CARLY GROB
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

ERIC HUSBY
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

MICHAELA JOSEPH-BROWN
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

JOSEPH KAUFMAN
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

BASHIR HADID
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 11

TITLE AND
AVERAGE HRS WORKED/WK

SECRETARY/EXECUTIVE DIRECT
8.00

TREASURER
8.00

VICE CHAIR
1.00

CHAIR

BOARD "MEMBER
2.00

BOARD MEMBER
1.00

BOARD MEMBER
1.00

BOARD MEMBER
1.00

COMPENSATION

0.

STATEMENT(S) 3
Page 65 of 69



ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_*%%¥0896

CA 199 OTHER EXPENSES STATEMENT 4
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TENANT SERVICES 288,997.
BAD DEBT 241,184.
PROTECTIVE SERVICES 233,602.
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 132,082.
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,025,252.
MANAGEMENT FEES 256,962.
LEGAL FEES 160,219.
ACCOUNTING FEES 29,664.
OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 2,687,913.
OFFICE EXPENSES 613,217.
PAYMENT OF TRAVEL EXPENSES/ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSES FOR PUBLIC

OFFICIALS 22,583.
CONFERENCES AND CONVENTIONS 1,047,826.
INSURANCE 570,687.
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 17 7,310,188

CA 199 NET NOTES RECEIVABLE STATEMENT 5

DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR
NOTES AND LOANS RECEIVABLE, NET 0. 7,500,000.
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 3 0. 7,500,000.
CA 199 OTHER ASSETS STATEMENT 6

DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR
PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES 233,485. 53,419.
RESTRICTED CASH 719,705. 820,556.
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 70,843. 2,034,191.
OTHER ASSETS 64,025, 13,161.
DEFERRED OUTFLOW 238,486. 37,278.
PENSION ASSET 53,067. 0.
DEFERRED RESOURCES 0. 379,443.
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 12 1,379,611. 3,338,048.

STATEMENT(S) 4, 5,

Page 66 of 69



ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_*%%¥0896

CA 199 OTHER LIABILITIES STATEMENT 7

DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR
DUE TO AHA 168,283. 200,591.
TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS 439,597. 439,282.
PENSION LIABILITY & DEFERRED INFLOWS 423,131. 380,915.
ACCRUED INTEREST 410,400. 427,500.
ACCRUED PENSION AND OPEB LIABILITIES 0. 356,689.
DEFERRED REVENUE 122,338. 33,0095.
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 18 1,563,749. 1,838,072.

STATEMENT(S) 7
Page 67 of 69



022
Date Accepted

DO NOT MAIL THIS FORM TO THE FTB

FORM

TAXABLE YEAR

2000 California e-file Return Authorization for

Exempt Organizations 8453-EO

Exempt Organization name Identifying number

ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION **_***()896

Part | Electronic Return Information (whole dollars only)
1 Total gross receipts (FOrm 190, IN€ 4) 1 15,093,457
2 Total gross income (Form 199, line8) 2 15,093,457
3 Total expenses and disbursements (Form 199, line 9) 3 9,972,533

Partll __ Settle Your Account Electronically for Taxable Year 2022

4 |:| Electronic funds withdrawal 4a Amount 4b Withdrawal date (mm/dd/yyvyy)

Part lll Banking Information (Have you verified the exempt organization’s banking information?)

5 Routing number
6 Account number

|:| Savings

7 Type of account: |:| Checking

Part IV__Declaration of Officer

| authorize the exempt organization's account to be settled as designated in Part II. If | check Part II, box 45 I'authorize an electronic funds withdrawal for the amount listed
on line 4a.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above exempt organization and thathe information Fprevided to my electronic return originator (ERO),
transmitter, or intermediate service provider and the amounts in Part | above agree with the amauints on the corresponding lines of the exempt organization's 2022
California electronic return. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the exempt organization:s‘return is true, correct, andi¢omplete. If the exempt organization is filing
a balance due return, | understand that if the Franchise Tax Board (FTB) does not receive full and timelygayment of the exempt organization's fee liability, the exempt
organization will remain liable for the fee liability and all applicable interest and penalties. | authorize the'exempt organization return and accompanying schedules and
statements be transmitted to the FTB by the ERO, transmitter, or intermediate service provider- Ifithe processing of the exempt organization's return or refund is
delayed, | authorize the FTB to disclose to the ERO or intermediate service provider the reason(s),for the delay.

Sign }

}EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Signature of officer Daté Title

Here

PartV Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer.

| declare that | have reviewed the above exempt organization'sireturn and that the“entries on form FTB 8453-EQ are complete and correct to the best of my knowledge. (If |
am only an intermediate service provider, | understand that | am*not responsible for reviewing the exempt organization's return. | declare, however, that form FTB 8453-EQ
accurately reflects the data on the return.) | have obtained the,organization officer's signature on form FTB 8453-EQ before transmitting this return to the FTB; | have
provided the organization officer with a copy ofd@ll'forms andiinformationithat | will file with the FTB, and | have followed all other requirements described in FTB Pub.
1345, 2022 Handbook for Authorized e-file Rfoviders. | will keep farm FTB8453-EO on file for four years from the due date of the return or four years from the date

the exempt organization return is filed, whichever is later, and | willlmake a copy available to the FTB upon request. If | am also the paid preparer, under penalties of perjury,
| declare that | have examined the above exempt organization's return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. | make this declaration based on alldinformation of which | have knowledge.

ERO's } Date Check if Check ERO's PTIN
H also paid if self-
ERO signature prep:rer employed |:] 0 1 2 3 3 1 4 2
Must Eifml'fs name (OQYOUFS NOVOGRADAC & COMPANY LLP Firm'sFEN ¥ ¥ —*** 8253
Sign  ncadwess 1144 HOOPER AVENUE, SUITE 203
TOMS RIVER 7 NJ ZIP code O 8 7 5 3

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the above organization's return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. | make this declaration based on all information of which | have knowledge.

Pald Paid Date Check Paid preparer's PTIN
preparer's if self-
Preparer signature employed
Must Firm's name (or yours Firm's FEIN
. if self-employed)
Slgn and address
ZIP code

FTB 8453-EO 2022

229021 11-10-22

Page 68 of 69



STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

RRF-1 ) PAGE 10f 5
(Rev. 02/2021) ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT (For Registry Use Only)
MAIL TO: ) TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA
egistry of Charitable Trusts
géoc;aan;nfigSé‘X 042084470 Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code
STREET ADDRESS: 11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-306, 309, 311, and 312
1300 | Street Failure to submit this report annually no later than four months and fifteen days after the end of the
%ﬁ%?g}%?&o%A 95814 organization's accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and the assessment of a
WEBSITE ADDRESS: minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties. Revenue & Taxation Code section
www.oag.ca.gov/chérities 23703; Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.
Check if:
|:| Change of address
ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION [_I Amended report
Name of Organization
List all DBAs and names the organization uses or has used
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE State Charity Registration Number cT0258934
Address (Number and Street)
ALAMEDA, CA 94501 Corporation or Organization No. 4080353
City or Town, State, and ZIP Code
510-747-4300 Federal Employer IDNo. **-***(0896
Telephone Number E-mail Address

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Régs. sections 301-307, 311, and 312)
Make Check Payable to Department of Justice

Total Revenue Fee | Total Revenue Fee Total Revenue Fee
Less than $50,000 $25 | Between $250,001 and $1 million $100 | Between $20,000,001 and $100 million  $800
Between $50,000 and $100,000 $50 | Between $1,000,001 and $5 million $200 | Between $100,000,001 and $500 million $1,000
Between $100,001 and $250,000 $75 | Between $5,000,001 and $20 million ($400 | Greater than $500 million $1,200

PART A - ACTIVITIES
For your most recent full accounting period (beginning 07701/2022 ending 06/30/2023 ) list:

;Ii-rgltuadlin?r?ovnsag#gntributions) $ 15 ’ 093 P 457 Noncash Contributions $ 0 Total Assets $ 32 ’ 500 ’ 217
Program Expenses $ 6,9394900 Total Expenses $ 11,349,863

PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT

Note: All questions must be answered. If you answer "yes" to any of the questions below, you must attach a separate page

providing an explanation and details for eachfyes" response. Please review RRF-1 instructions for information required. | yqq | No

1. During this reporting period, were there any contracts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the organization

and any officer, director or trustee thereof, eitherdirectly orwith an entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had

any financial interest? X
2. During this reporting period, was there any theft, émbezzlement, diversion or misuse of the organization’s charitable property

or funds? X
3. During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? x
4. During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser, fundraising counsel for charitable purposes, or

commercial coventurer used? X
5. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? X
6. During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? X
7. Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? X
8. Did the organization conduct an independent audit and prepare audited financial statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles for this reporting period? X
9. At the end of this reporting period, did the organization hold restricted net assets, while reporting negative unrestricted net assets? X

| declare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, the content is true, correct and complete, and | am authorized to sign.

VANESSA COOPER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Signature of Authorized Agent Printed Name Title Date
229291
04-01-22

Page 69 of 69



